Sheila de la Guerra

PR A S PR it i T PR
From: Villalobos, David
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 8:26 AM
To: Sheila de la Guerra
Subject: FW: Notice Order Confirmed
Attachments: notice_VJnv4Nptm8sgyHoVtFty proof.pdf

fyi

From: Column Support <support@column.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 7:01 AM
To: Villalobos, David <dvillalo@countyofsb.org>
Subject: Notice Order Confirmed

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

= Column

Hi David,

Santa Ynez Valley News just confirmed that they have received your notice order. Your order is
being reviewed.

Notice Name: 12 /9 BOS Hearing - 25AGP-00004
Notice ID: VJnv4Nptm8sgyHoVtFty

Receipt Confirmed: Nov. 18, 2025

Publication Dates: 11/27/25

You will receive updates if the publisher makes any changes to your notice before publication,
including the finalized cost on an updated proof and invoice.

View Notice

Supported by Column



= Column

INTERIM AD DRAFT

This is the proof of your ad scheduled to run in Santa Ynez Valley News on the dates indicated
below. If changes are needed, please contact us prior to deadline at {805) 688-5522.

Notice ID: Vinv4Nptm8sgyHoViFty | Proof Updated: Nov. 17, 2025 at 03:51pm PST
Notice Name: 12/9 BOS Hearing - 25AGP-00004

See Proof on Next Page
This is not an invoice. Below is an estimated price, and it is

subject to change. You will receive an invoice with the final

price upon invoice creation by the publisher.

FILER FILING FOR

David Villalobos Santa Ynez Valley News
dvillalo@countyofsh.org
(805) 568-2000

Columns Wide: 1 Ad Class: Legals

Total Column Inches: 6.02

Number of Lines: 62
11/27/2025: Other 87.42
Subtotal $87.42
Tax $0.00
Processing Fee $13.74
Total $101.16
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SANTA BARBARA COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

County Administration Building
Board Hearing Room, 4th Floor
105 E. Anapamu Street, Santa
Barbara, CA
The hearing begins at 9:00 a.m.

On Tuesday December g, 2025, the
Board of Supervisors will hold a
public hearing to consider adopting
a resolution to establish a new Agri-
cultural Preserve. Case No. 25AGP-
00004 (Fisher Edison Property Trust
New Agricultural Preserve Contract).
The project is a request for approval
and execution of an Agricultural Pre-
serve Contract for the 44.88-acre
groperhj identified as Assessor's
arcel Numbers 099-230-014 and
099-230-005, located approximately
2 miles west of the City of Buellton,
directly south of Highway 246.

For current methods of public partic-
ipation for the meeting of December
9, 2024, please see page two (2)
of the posted Agenda. The posted
agenda will be available on Thurs-
day prior 1o the above referenced
meeting for a more specific time for
this item. However, the order of the
agenda may be rearranged or the
item may be continued.

For additional information, please
contact Soren Kringel, Planner, at:
Email:  kringels@ countyofsb.org |
Tel: 805-568-2046.

If you challenge this project {Case
Mo. 25AGP-00004) in court, you may
be limited to raising only those is-
suss you or someone else raised at
the public hearing described in this
notice, or in written comrespondence
to the Board of Supervisors prior to
the public hearing.

Attendance anddpariicipaiion by the
public is invited and encouraged.
In compliance with the Americans
with Disabiliies Act, if you need
special assistance to participate
in this hearing, please contact the
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors by
4:00 p.m. on Friday before the Board
meeting at (805} 568-2240.

Pub dates: Nov 27, 2025

Legal ##:#E
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